

## **SDCC 26<sup>th</sup> September 2018 Minutes of Meeting in Meikleour Village Hall 7pm**

**Present:** Roddy McInnes, Jean Rae, Dorothy Amos, Sam Mercer-Nairne, Cllr Grant Laing, 13 members of the public.

**Apologies:** Margaret Wilson, Cllr Anne Jarvis, Cllr Ian James.

- **Adoption of minutes of 18<sup>th</sup> July 2018** - were taken as read and adopted (JR, DA).
- **Matters arising:** None.
- **Police report:** No report received other than the Commander's Bulletin.
- **Presentations:**

David Stokoe and Mairi Speedie PKC gave a presentation on Community Action Partnership and Participatory Budgeting.

Paul Mclennan from West Stormont Woodland Group gave a presentation on community ownership of Taymount and Five Mile Woods.

- **Public matters of concern:**

Meikleour residents concerned at speeding vehicles/motorcycles going through village, number of accidents at A93 crossroads and possibility of having digital speed limit sign installed at village (Cllr Laing to liaise with PKC Road Safety Officer).

Glendelvine School Parent concerned with speeding traffic at school (Cllr Laing to liaise with School Parent Council and PKC Road Safety Officer).

Residents of Forneth highlighted concerns on recent planning application for change of use of agricultural building at Burnside House, Forneth. RMcl and SM-N declared an interest. DA chaired meeting and a lengthy discussion followed. (SDCC to submit objection).

- **Area Reports:**

Meikleour: Fence at Beech Hedge layby damaged (SM-N reported damage to PKC)

Caputh: Weeds around War Memorial have now been removed.

Murthly: None

Clunie: Still awaiting decision on Proposed Dulater Hill Wind Farm.

Extension to Clunie Graveyard – talks ongoing.

Unpaid Work Team has completed a litter pick around Clunie Loch.

Spittalfield: none.

- **Councillors' Reports**

Cllr Jarvis – None

Cllr James – None

Cllr Laing – Removal of money from capital budget to improve Stewart Tower Road Murthly. Confirmed new Chief Executive of PKC as Karen Reid.

- **Correspondence:** Previously circulated.
- **OCB:** None.
- Meeting closed 9.00 pm.
- **Date of next meeting:** Clunie Hall 21<sup>st</sup> November 7pm.